

CONTACT

- +44 7958 390338
- ✓ Kaylayoung2024@yahoo.com
- **Q** Edinburgh City

SKILLS

- Teamworker
- Time Keeping
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy • Strong Communication
- Determination
- People Skills
- Respect Everyone
- Kindness
- Caring

EDUCATION

BORDERS COLLEGE Borders College National 5 Child health and social care 2019 - 2021

JEDBURGH GRAMMAR SCHOOL Jedburgh Grammar School National 4s 2015 - 2019

ALISSA HALL

CARE HOME ASSISTANT

PROFILE

My name is Alissa. Since working with the public, I have learnt a lot about myself, I am keen to learn new roles in a job, I am a quick learner and if I don't understand something I am not afraid to ask.

I have a lot of cleaning experience that was done to a very high standard. I have 5 years experince looking after my siblings and babysitting them, whilst studying my Child health and social care national 5.

EXPERIENCE

CARE HOME ASSISTANT/CLEANER

St Johns Care Home

2022 - 2022

- Tea trolley, controlled drugs and a lot of cleaning, touch points and everything.
- Personal care, oral hygiene, helping them get washed and dresse.
- Worked as a team as well as on my own.
- Making sure they're okay.
- Constantly checking up on them.
- Training in Dementia Care and Catheters
- Catheter Care

WAITRESS/HOUSEKEEPER & KITCHEN PORTER Ednam House Hotel & Queens Head Hotel 2020 - 2022

- In between these years I was in education.
- 2021, I was employed by ednam house hotel, where I served customers set the
- tables for either breakfast or dinner, folded napkins, took the dishes to the kitchen
- porter, hoovered the restraunt, wiped down the window sills, polish the hand rails
- and doors, helped put the breakfast buffet away, took laundry to the garage,
- worked weddings and baby christenings.
- Cleaned rooms, changed beds and took the linen to the garage.
- In 2019 I worked as a waitress for work experience
- As a kitchen porter I cleaned the dishes, countertops and floors.
- I cleaned, swept and moped both the floors and the store room, this job was alot of cleaning to a verhigh standard

WAITRESS (WORK EXPERIENCE)

Beccluch Arms Hotel

2019-2019

- Folded napkins
- Set Tables
- Served Customers
- Took dirty dishes to the Kitchen Porter
- Set Up For A Weddings
- Cleaned Tables